

File # 0445-EX-ST-2005From: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 4:27 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com
Subject: File # 0445-EX-ST-2005

John,

Yes, this STA (WB2XCF) has been renewed several times. I know that the program has had follow-on work to make updates to the original equipment, both hardware and software.

At this point, there is a need for continuous operation for us, Northrop Grumman, to do testing and evaluation of both the hardware and software.

I will pay closer attention to this program, if it seems they will be going longer into the future, I will put in the paperwork for an experimental license to replace this STA.

Thanks for your effort in this matter.

Regards,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
Coordination Group
(410)765-5626